Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Cheryl Dudley <CDudley@hobbsnmlaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 2:31 PM

To: keith.herrman@state.nm.us

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Scotty Holloman
Subject: FW: Case No. 15788 - Hearing Scheduled forThursday, August 3, 2017
Attachments: EOA-S D Partnership (00382639xBE51C).pdf

Dear Mr. Herrman:

Please find attached this firm’s Entry of Appearance on behalf of S & D Partnership regarding OCD Cause No.
15788.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Cheryl Dudley, Secretary for,

Scotty Holloman

Maddox, Holloman & Moran, P.C.
P.O. Box 2508

Hobbs, NM 88241-2508

Phone: 575-393-0505, Ext. 114
Fax: 575-397-2646
www.hobbsnmlaw.com

Confidential Notice: This email and any attached document(s) are intended for the use of the individual or entity to
whom or to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, proprietary, trade secret
and exempt-from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an employee or agent
responsible for delivery of the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, |
distribution, or reproduction of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately and discard the original message and any attachment(s).

From: Cheryl Dudley

Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 2:27 PM

To: 'phillip.goetze@state.nm.us’; 'Florene.davidson@state.nm.us'

Cc: Scotty Holloman

Subject: Case No. 15788 - Hearing Scheduled forThursday, August 3, 2017

Dear Mr. Goetze and Ms. Davidson:

Please find attached this firm’s Entry of Appearance on behalf of S & D Partnership regarding OCD Cause No.
15788.

Please advise if I need to do or file additional information on behalf of our client for attendance at the hearing
on August 3, 2017.

Thank you.

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
and exempt from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an employee or agent
responsible for delivery of the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or reproduction of this communication is strictly prohibited. if you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately and discard the original message and any attachment(s).




